synod, it is not expe ration of the Const

d by Rev. R. M. E

matters of so gran bear witness of on ndour, the patient rized His Lordship r renewed love a prayer that he ma thanks to Almigh d have been so en es and party stri mes from acting " of peace." Carri

appy reply.

drawn to the small e were not sufficie

sung, His Lords sion came to an e RIDGE, B. D.,

Secretary.

APPENDIX

and the amendme FIFTH REPORT OF THE BOARD OF FOREIGN MISSIONS FOR THE DIOCESE OF FREDERICTON.

Established by the Diocesan Synod A. D. 1874.

to the Diocesan Synod of Fredericton:

The Board of Foreign Missions begs to submit the following Report: Remittances, 1878-9.—During the past year the Board has remitted e sum of \$1620.48 to the five Missionary objects directed by the pnors, the full details of which are submitted herewith in the Treasur-'s Account, which has been distributed as follows:

Remittances to Algoma—Diocese of,.....\$475 65 Shingwauk Home (Boys),..... 166 55 Wawanosh Home (Girls),..... 307 47 " Church Missionary Society,... 66 38 \$949 67 Society for Promoting Christianity among the Jews,..... 104 58 Society for the Propagation of the Gospel in Foreign Parts, 484 35 Saskatchewan—Diocese of,..... 15 50—670 81

Annual Meetings.—The Board held its Fourth Annual Meeting in St. nl's Church Sunday School House, Portland, on Tuesday evening, ly 2nd, under the presidency of His Honor the Lieutenant Governor, en Addresses were delivered by the Reverends Canon Medley, E.S. Pentreath, N. M. Hansen, and Mr. H. P. Petersen, lay delegate

Parochial Missionary Meetings.—During the week of Intercession for ssions (December 2-7), eight Parochial Missionary Meetings were d in connection with the Board in St. John, Carleton, and Portland. In the last day of Intercession, May 20th, a United Service was held St. John's Church, St. John, when an appeal was made on behalf of Diocese of Algoma. On the Ascension Day the Annual Service for Church Sunday School Children of St. John, Carleton and Portland held in St. Paul's Church, and the Collection was set apart for the ian Homes for Children at Sault Ste. Marie.

Fourth Annual Report.—Five Hundred copies of the Fourth Report he Board were printed and circulated throughout the Diocese, and information thus afforded has not been fruitless.

he Collections during the present year are in advance of those orted in 1878, and the Board records this steady increase with satis-